Student Sarvices
Admissions & Records

UNIVERSITY of HAWAI'Y®

KAUAT

COMMUNITY COLLEGE

March 4, 2014

TO: Institutional Research & Analysls Office
FR: Kailana Soto '

Assistant Registrar W Vi %
RE: UH Code Request Form: Marketing

Attached find our submission for a new subject code which will reside under our
Business Educatton Division.

o MKT Marketing

With reference to page 4, VC James Dire conveyed that he consulted with the
Academic Affairs Program Officer.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me via email at

kailana@hawalii.edu.
Thank you.

3-1801 Kaumualll Highway

Lthit'e, Hawal'l §6766-8500

Telephone:; (908) 245-8225

Fax: (808) 245-8207

An Equal Opportunity/Affirmative Action Institufion
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" azzofa University of Hawail Mail - Re: FW: UH Code Request

UNIVERSITY
of HAWAI'l Princess Soares <pfrederi@hawaii.edu>

P

SYSTEM

Re: FW: UH Code Request

Suzette Robinson <suzetter@hawaii.edu> Tue, Mar 11, 2014 at 10:08 AM
To: James Dire <dire@hawaii.edu>
Cc: Princess Socares <pfrederi@hawaii.edu>, Pearl Iboshi <iboshi@hawaii.edu>

| am approving the subject code, MKT for KauCC. Suzette

On Thu, Mar 6, 2014 at 8:49 AM, James Dire <dire@hawaii.edu> wrote:
Aloha Suzette,

We are adding a marketing course in our AS in business program. Are you okay with the
IRAO request to add this?

Mabhalo,

Jim

~----- Forwarded Message

From: Kailana Soto <kailana@hawaii.edu>

Date: Thu, 6 Mar 2014 08:32:42 -1000

To: James Dire <dire(@hawaii.edu>

Subject: UH Code Request

Hi Jim,

I've been 1 contact with IRAO regarding the code request for MKT 130. I sent the
completed UH Code Request Form with all appropriate signatures, including yours, to
the IRAQO. However, before IRAO moves forward with the request, they are requiring
that we submit verification of consultation with OVPCC Academic Affairs, Suzette
Robinson.

Can you please forward me your correspondence with Suzette Robinson approving MKT
130?

Thank you,

Kailana

------ End of Forwarded Message
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